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MEMORANDUM
COUNTY OF ERIE
DEPT. OF REAL PROPERTY TAX
SERVICES
TO: Robert Keating, Director, Division of Budget & I\/}anagement
FROM: Scott Bylewski, Director, Real Property Tax 7 - s
A
DATE: December 16, 2021
RE: 2022 County Property Tax Review

Pursuant to Erie County Legislature Resolution Intro. 3-4(2020) the Director of the Erie County
Department of Real Property Tax Services (RPTS) and the Director of the Division of Budget and
Management shall review and sign-off of the annual adopted County property tax levy, please
accept this Memorandum as my “sign-off™ for the below figures. If you agree with these numbers,
please sign at the space indicated at the end of this Memorandum.

County Town Special Districts

County Service Tax Levy $293,524,030.00

Library Tax Levy § 26,435,688.00

Board of Elections Re-Spread $ 8,359,701.00

Community College Re-Spread $  3,272,144.99

Exemption Removal $  900,138.35 $581,076.89

Sewer Districts
1 $  3,622,153.00
) $  3,940,539.00
3 $  7,458,525.00
4 $  2,428,368.00
5 $ 822,831.00
6 $  2917,524.00
8 §  1,153,162.00

The following attached files are also submitted in support of the above figures:
1. Apportionment for 2022
2. 2022 County Town RPTL 520 Totals
3. 2022 [Sewer] Tax Levy

'_/’ﬂf}//f/% /2//6/2/

Reviewed and Approved by: Robert Keating, Director, Division of Budget and Management
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